
   
 

AGENDA 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 21, 2023 

 
 
I. Opening of meeting at ________________ p.m. by __________________ 
 
 
II. Notation of attendance 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
III. Announcement by presiding officer, pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act, 

that 
 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2023, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link on February 23, 
2023 as a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press on February 19, 
2023 as a “legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 15, 2023, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.  Notice of this 
Regular Meeting to be held both in-person and electronically has been provided 
electronically by posting thereof on the official website of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority pursuant to Public Law 2020, C.11. 
 
 

Name Position In Out 
Donald S. Riley Chairman   
Michael Booth Vice-Chairman   
David G. Brown  Secretary   
Bryan I. Larco Treasurer   
Susie Morris  Asst. Secretary/ Treas.   
    
Thomas Roguski Executive Director   
Charles J. Fallon   Auditor   
John L. Bonello Counsel   
Sue Brasefield  Engineer    
Liz Vieira   Secretary   
    
    



   
 

IV. Public Participation 
 

Motion by_________________, seconded by ________________ that this item of the 
Agenda be closed. 

 
Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
V  Miscellaneous Suggestions for Good of Authority 
 
 

Motion by_________________, seconded by ________________ that this item of the 
Agenda be closed. 

 
Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
VI. As to Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 17, 2023  
 

Motion by __________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on May 17, 
2023 be dispensed with, and that such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as 
recorded and circulated. 
  

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
                 

 
VII. As to Minutes of the Executive Session held on May 17, 2023, if any (NONE) 
 

Motion by ________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Executive Session held on May 17, 2023, be dispensed with, and that such 
Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
VIII. Correspondence 
 

Motion by______________, seconded by ________________, as to items to be received 
and filed. 

 
Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 



   
 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

JUNE 21, 2023 

 
1) Certified letter from Mark R. Aikins, Esq. re: 552 Westwood Ave/ Block 107 Lot 6/ 

Request to convert existing first floor medical professional office to residential use. 
 

2) Certified letter from MidAtlantic Engineering Partners, re: Marina Maintenance dredging 
Project/ 235 Renwick Place// Block 488 Lots 7, 7.01 & 8.01 & 9/ legal notification that 
an application for a waterfront development individually permit will be submitted to the 
NJDEP. 
 

3) Copy of a letter dated 05/15/23 received 05/15/23 from Colliers Engineering, re: The 
Atlantic Club / 390-392 Ocean Ave/ Revised documents received. 
 

4) Copy of a letter dated 05/18/23 from Colliers Engineering to NJ DEP Municipal Finance 
Construction Element, re: NJIB Project Nos. S340336-10 & S340336-11 2023 
Wastewater Treatment Plan Improvements, 2023 Collection System Improvements 
 

5) Certified letter dated 05/19/23 received 05/22/23 from MidAtlantic Engineering Partners, 
re: Marina Maintenance Dredging Project/ 676 Patten Place/Block 488 Lot 10, 
11,11.01,11.02 &12 
 

6) Letter dated 03/21/23 received 05/31/23 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: The 
LBSA eGIS/GPS Program Upgrade Services Proposal  
 

7) Letter dated 06/01/23 received 06/01/23 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Temporary Certificate of Occupancy / 15 Atlantic Ave  
 

8) Letter dated 05/30/23 received 06/01/23 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re: 11 Reid St/ 
Block 81 Lot 2/ Applicant seeks to remove the freestanding shed and playground 
equipment and construct 2-Story addition to west side of the house 
 

9) Letter dated 05/30/23 received 06/01/23 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re: 442 Westwood 
Ave/ Lot 15/ and Mark Drive Lot 16.02/ Applicants are seeking subdivision approval to 
relocate the existing lot line separating the lots  
 

10)  Letter dated 05/30/23 received 06/01/23 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re:1163 Lincoln 
Court/ Block 19 Lot 18/ Applicant seeks approval to construct an in-ground swimming 
pool 
 

11) Letter dated 05/30/23 received 06/01/23 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re: 558 Cedar 
Ave/ Block 41 Lot 3.01 (NOT LBSA)  
 



   
 

12) Letter dated 05/30/23 received 06/01/23 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re:516-518 Cedar 
Ave/ Block 41 Lots 85 & 86 (NOT LBSA) 
 

13) Public Notice dated 05/30/23 received 06/05/23 from Juscelucio F. Da Silva, Esq. re: 36 
Victor Ave/ Block 6 Lot 6.01 (NOT LBSA) 
 

14) Public Notice dated 05/30/23 received 06/05/23 from Juscelucio F. Da Silva, Esq. re: 63 
Oceanport Ave / Block 12 Lot 13 (NOT LBSA) 
 

15) Certified Legal Notice received 06/06/23 from Mark & Rena Edelstein, re: 399-401 
Monmouth Rd / Block 60 Lot 56, 57 & 58 (NOT LBSA) 
 

16) Certified letter dated 06/02/23 received 06/06/23 from Charles & Christine McClelland, 
re:18 Pine Avenue/ Block 107 Lot 15 
 

17) Letter dated 06/01/23 received 06/08/23 from Donner Law re: 232, 236 & 224 North 
Lincoln Ave/ Block 7, Lots 3,4 &/ Request to Confirm Availability of Service  
 

18) Certified letter received 06/09/23 from Paul Edinger Esq. re; 235 Liberty St./ Block 397 
Lot 14/ Application to secure issuance of a certification of pre-existing two family 
dwelling in a single-family zone 
 

19) Letter dated 06/05/23 received 06/09/23 from State of NJDEP, re: Laboratory 
Certification Renewal Application 
 

20) Certified Planning Board Notice of Hearing received 06/12/23, re: Properties located 
along Liberty Street, Broadway Avenue and Belmont Avenue / Block 274 Lot 1 / Block 
283.01/ Lots 1.01 and Block 311 Lots 1.01 and 1.02/ Proposed mixed -use building 
consisting of residential units and retail space 
 

21) Certified Notice of Public Hearing dated 06/06/23 received 06/12/23, re: 648 Second 
Ave/ Block 93 Lot 1/ Applicant proposes to redevelop the property with a mixed-use 
building consisting of 24 residential unis over a multi-level parking garage  
 

22) Letter dated 06/09/23 received 06/13/23 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: Notice 
of Bid Schedule / Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing Lining Project  
 

23) Letter dated 06/13/23 received 06/14/23 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Engineer’s Status Report for June 2023 meeting 
 

24) Certified Notice of Hearing received 6/14/23 from Paul R. Edinger, Esq. re: 318 
Eastbourne Ave / Block 160 Lot 8.02, Applicant is seeking a variance to install a 900ft 
cabana as well as a pre-existing nonconformity front cover yard 
 



   
 

25) Letter dated 06/16/23 received 06/16/23 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: WWTP 
Sludge Handling System and Emergency Pump Station Improvements, Change Order 
Number 3 

26) Letter dated 06/17/23 received 06/17/23 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 117 
Conover Place / Block 336 Lot 1, Recommendation of Application Conditional Approval 

27) Letter dated 06/16/23 received 06/17/23 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 156-
164 Franklin Avenue / Block 229 Lots 5 & 6, Recommendation of Application 
Conditional Approval 
 

 
IX. Report of Executive Director for the June 21, 2023 Authority Meeting 
 

Motion by______________, seconded by __________________ that the same, as 
prepared and submitted, is approved and ordered received and filed and made a part of 
the Minutes of this Meeting 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
X. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 

May 17, 2023 
 

Motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken and dispositions made by Authority Counsel, of and with regard to each and all of 
the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XI. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 

May 17, 2023 
 

Motion by ____________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken by Authority Auditor, of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, 
and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco      Morris 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
 
 
 



   
 

XII. Report by Authority Consulting Engineer of the Activities of that Office and of Actions 
taken since May 17, 2023 

 
A. Engineer’s Report on Redevelopment Projects  
B. Capital Improvement Program 
C. General Engineering 

 
See attached Engineer’s Status Report, dated June 13, 2023 

 
 Motion by ____________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions taken 
by Authority Auditor, of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, and they 
are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

XIII. Transfers, if any 
 

 Resolution by ______________, seconded by _________________ that the List of        
Transfers, as submitted, is approved, ordered, received and filed and made a part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting.  
 

  Booth  Brown  Riley   Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 

XIV. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the June 21, 
2023 Meeting 
 
Resolution by________________________, seconded by __________________that the 
Schedule of Bills for the month of May 2023 prepared and submitted by the Executive 
Director for approval, is found regular and payment of each and all thereof, be, and it is, 
hereby, authorized to be made out of funds of Authority as the same are, or may become, 
available for such purpose. 

 
  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  

 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
XV. Report, if any, by Investment Committee  
 

Resolution by _________________, seconded by ____________________that        
the Investments be approved and made.  
  

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 



   
 

XVI. Old Business 
  
 
XVII.   New Business  
 
 
XVIII. Adjournment at ____________ o'clock p.m.  
 

Motion by ____________________, seconded by ______________________ that the 
meeting be adjourned.  
 

  Booth  Brown  Riley  Larco   Morris  
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
  
___________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded 

by ___________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has heretofore 
received a proposal from Colliers Engineering & Design on May 31, 2023, for Professional 
Engineering Services for upgrading the eGIS Program, VUEWorks Asset Management Program, 
providing implementation services for the Authority’s proposed GPS program, and the setup and 
training for field staff to utilize the mobile field applications of VUEWorks (together the 
“services”), and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Engineering Committee and the Executive Director have 
reviewed the proposal and recommended that the contract be awarded to Colliers Engineering & 
Design, per their proposal, dated March 21, 2023, attached hereto and made a part hereof, for 
Professional Engineering Services for upgrading the eGIS Program, VUEWorks Asset Management 
Program, providing implementation services for the Authority’s proposed GPS program, and the 
setup and training for field staff to utilize the mobile field applications of VUEWorks, and  
  

WHEREAS, the proposal charge is $44,916.96 for the services, and  
 

 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for this purpose, as per the certification attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 
 
 1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards Colliers Engineering & Design the 
contract to provide services for the LBSA eGIS/GPS Program Upgrade, in the total amount of 
$44,916.96 subject to Colliers Engineering & Design complying with all the requirements of the 
terms and conditions of the proposal. 
 
 2.  The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with Colliers Engineering & Design 
for the purpose expressed hereinabove. 
 
 3.   The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents needed to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



   
 

ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley -  
Mr. Booth -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date:  June 21, 2023 
R1.6-23 
Exhibits A & B  

 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

___________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded 
by ___________________ 

 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has undertaken the 
Sludge Handling System and Emergency Pump Station Improvements Project with Thomas 
Controls Inc., and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has recommended 
approval of Change Order No. 3, in their letter dated June 16, 2023, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof, which increases the project cost by $35,608.44 from $1,361,389.99 to $1,396,998.43 as a 
result of this Change Order. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
Change Order No. 3, attached hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby approved. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris  - 
 
Date:  June 21, 2023 
R2.6-23 
Exhibit C 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

___________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded 
by ___________________ 

 
 WHEREAS, Joao Dos Santos, Jr. has applied for sewer connection for 117 Conover 
Place, known as Block 336, Lot 1, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the application was accompanied by the necessary documentation, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has reviewed the 
associated documents, and has recommended that the application be conditionally approved in their 
letter, dated June 17, 2023, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and  
 
 WHEREAS, there is adequate capacity to service the request.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the application of Joao Dos Santos, Jr. for connection to the sewerage system be and the same is 
hereby approved conditionally as per the letter of the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & 
Design, dated June 17, 2023, and upon the payment of all requisite fees, including, but not limited 
to, 50% of the total connection fee due prior to issuance of the City of Long Branch Building 
Permit, and the remaining 50% due prior to issuance of any Certificate of Occupancy. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth -  
Mr. Brown     -  
Mr. Larco -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: June 21, 2023 
R3.6-23 
Exhibit D 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

___________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded 
by ___________________ 

 
 WHEREAS, 156-164 Franklin Avenue Properties LLC has applied for sewer connection 
for 156-164 Franklin Avenue, known as Block 229, Lots 5 & 6, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the application was accompanied by the necessary documentation, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has reviewed the 
associated documents, and has recommended that the application be conditionally approved in their 
letter, dated June 16, 2023, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and  
 
 WHEREAS, there is adequate capacity to service the request.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the application of 156-164 Franklin Avenue Properties LLC for connection to the sewerage system 
be and the same is hereby approved conditionally as per the letter of the Authority Engineer, 
Colliers Engineering & Design, dated June 16, 2023, and upon the payment of all requisite fees, 
including, but not limited to, 50% of the total connection fee due prior to issuance of the City of 
Long Branch Building Permit, and the remaining 50% due prior to issuance of any Certificate of 
Occupancy. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth -  
Mr. Brown     -  
Mr. Larco -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
Date: June 21, 2023 
R4.6-23 
Exhibit E 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 __________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded 
by __________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 8 of the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231, P.L. 1975, permits 
the exclusion of the public from a meeting in various circumstances, and  
 
 WHEREAS, this public body is of the opinion that such circumstances presently exist, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority as 
follows: 
 

1.  The Public shall be excluded from discussion and action upon the hereinafter 
subject matters. 

 
2.  The general nature of the subject matter to be discussed is as follows: 
 
 
3.  It is anticipated at this time that the above-stated subject matters will be made 

public when the matters are resolved. 
 
4.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
Date:   
ResExSess 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 





Capacity Assurance

 Present Flow Approved Project Est. Flow Conceptual Project Est. Flow

MGD

Aqua-Vista (20 + Retail) 0.00436 Broadway Arts Group (299 + 25K) 0.05850

May-23 4.77 Casey Jones Redevelopment 0.00876 700 Joline Avenue 0.007

Apr-23 3.81 The Westwood (53) 0.0159 279 Third Avenue (70) 0.021

Mar-23 3.90 178 Chelsea Avenue School (34) 0.0102 175 Chelsea Avenue (33) 0.0099

Feb-23 3.76 Willow Ave. Redevelopment (104) 0.01670 305 Broadway (Office/Warehouse) 0.000878

Jan-23 3.98 27, 31, 35 & 37 Third Avenue 0.00244 Synagogue Add. - 295 Park Ave. 0.00521

Dec-22 4.04 Takanassee Lake (13) 0.00390 Bluffs (109) 0.0327

Nov-22 3.62 3 New Court Mixed Use (26 + 1.4K) 0.00794 145-153 Morris Avenue (125) 0.0375

Oct-22 4.05 PAX Plaza (24 + retail/resturant) 0.02022 390-392 Ocean (154) 0.0462

Sep-22 3.50 380 Division Street (14) 0.00420 Neptune Avenue (62 + 18.4K) 0.02044

Aug-22 3.81 SICA Development 0.002636 201 - 215 Third Avenue (40 + 8.4K) 0.01284

Jul-22 3.85 Ocean Gate at Cooper Avenue 0.03788 665 Second Avenue (22 + Mix Use) 0.00829

Jun-22 3.82 180 Brighton (24 + 5.5K) 0.00595 Reformed Church of LB Housing 0.00300

total 46.91 180 Morris Avenue (28 + Office) 0.00457 Franklin Avenue Subdivision (9) 0.00270

Onada Surf Club Hotel 0.00803 410 Broadway (94) 0.0282

Design 5.4 Broadway 7-11 0.00034

Avg. 3.909 15 Atlantic Avenue (4) 0.0012

Approved 0.1552 Total Approved Project 0.155219 Total Conceptual Project 0.29436

Conceptual 0.2944 Approved & Conceptual 0.44958

total 4.359 95% of capacity is 5.13 Percent of 100% capacity available 19% 1.04    MGD

Percent of 95% capacity available 15% 0.77    MGD

Available 1.041253    Equivalent Units Available 3,471  @ 100% Capacity

in MGD       based on 300 gals/day/ unit

Equivalent Units Available 2,571  @ 95% Capacity

             based on 300 gals/day/ unit  

    



101 Crawfords Corner Road  
Suite 3400  
Holmdel New Jersey 07733 
Main: 877 627 3772 
 
 

June 13, 2023 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
 
 
Thomas Roguski, Executive Director 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
150 Joline Avenue 
P.O. Box 720 
Long Branch, New Jersey 07740 
 
Engineer's Status Report 
June 2023 Meeting 
Colliers Engineering & Design Project No. LBS-001 
 
Dear Mr. Roguski, 
 
The following is a report on the status of projects for which Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. (CED) 
is responsible: 
 
1.  Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing Study and Improvements (LBS-274) 
 
The contract documents for lining of the crossings were provided to LBSA and have been submitted 
to NJDEP. NJDEP has provided comments. CED sent a letter on May 15, 2023 addressing comments.  
 
2.  Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement (LBS-275) 
 
Contractor has completed punchlist items. Closeout paperwork will be prepared. As-builts were 
provided to LBSA on October 12, 2022 and were uploaded to VueWorks. NJT closeout has been 
requested.  NJDEP final inspection was held September 1. The one-year inspection will be scheduled 
for August 2023.  
 
3.  Sludge Holding System Modifications & Final Settling Tank Improvements (LBS-281) 
 
Major project tasks are substantially complete. Punchlist has been issued. Contractor is working to 
complete punchlist items. LBSA Engineering Committee has approved the change order for additional 
items (hoist and vent). TCI is working on pricing for these items.  
 
4. I/I Study and Improvements (LBS-284) 
 
Documents will be submitted to LBSA for review and to NJDEP for authorization to bid. Expected 
submission to NJDEP week of June 12, 2023.  
 
 



Project No. LBS-001  
June 13, 2023 
Page 2 | 4 

5. Solar Feasibility Study (LBS-0320) 
 
The report was presented at the August Authority meeting.  A meeting was held with NJNG and further 
discussions will take place. LBSA received a response from NJNG, who is still evaluating.  
 
6. Planning Document for Infrastructure Bill (LBS-001) 
 
The letters of Intent and planning documents have been submitted to NJIB. NJIB acknowledged 
submittal. CED is following up with NJIB to schedule a pre-application meeting.   
 
7. WWTP Expansion Study (LBS-0329P)  
 
The proposal for this project is being prepared.  
 
8. Hoey Pump Station Improvements (LBS-0330) 
 
Kick-off meeting was held December 1, 2022 and a site visit was held on December 13, 2022. A 
secondary field meeting was held on April 5, 2023. Plans and specifications are being prepared.  
 
9. GIS Upgrades   
 
A proposal was prepared and provided to LBSA.  
 
10.  Active Escrow Projects  
 
LBS-278 – The Reef (in construction) 
Final tests and inspection pending final construction. Performance bond reduction was recommended 
on January 12, 2023. 
 
LBS-285 – 298 Westwood Avenue (in construction) 
One-year TWA extension approved April 2022. A pre-construction meeting was held January 27, 2023. 
Shop drawings have been reviewed and returned.  
 
LBS-290 – Takanassee (in construction) 
Sanitary main and laterals installed. Final testing to be performed. Punchlist was sent to Applicant on 
June 7, 2021. 
 
LBS-291 – Wave Spa 
Review letter sent to Applicant on October 24, 2022. Revised documents were received, and a new 
review letter was issued on January 24, 2023. TWA has been received.  

LBS-292 – Proposed 7-Eleven 
Approval letter was sent January 7, 2021 to the Applicant.  
 
LBS-295 – Broadway Place (Phase I/II) 
Revised application is under review.  



Project No. LBS-001  
June 13, 2023 
Page 3 | 4 

 
LBS-299 – The Belmont (in construction) 
Pre-construction meeting was held July 6, 2022. Shop drawings have been returned. Construction is 
ongoing. 
 
LBS-305 – Pax Plaza (in construction) 
Revised connection fees letter was provided to Applicant on February 22, 2022. Shop drawings to date 
have been returned. Pre-construction meeting was held April 26, 2023.  
 
LBS-308 – Chelsea School 
Pre-construction meeting was held on August 23, 2022. Revised documents were approved on 
December 9, 2022. 
 
LBS-309 – Rt. 36 Resurfacing 
Review letter was sent on December 23, 2020 to NJDOT. 
 
LBS-310 – Pleasure Bay Park Pool Improvements (in construction) 
Construction is substantially complete. Final walkthrough to be scheduled, followed by project 
closeout. As-builts to be submitted. 
 
LBS-315 – NJDOT Bridge over Troutman’s Creek 
A meeting with NJDOT took place on Friday, June 10, 2022. 
 
LBS-0316 – Ocean Gate (in construction) 
Revised site plans were approved July 5, 2022. The CO was approved for Building 2. Applicant asked 
for performance bond reduction.  
 
LBS-0317 – 175 Chelsea Avenue  
Review letter was sent on June 8, 2021 to the Applicant. A revised submission was made, and a letter 
was sent to the Applicant on September 9, 2021 outlining remaining items to be submitted. 
 
LBS-0318 – 15 Atlantic Avenue Townhouse (in construction) 
Clay lateral is being replaced with PVC – expected week of June 12, 2023. As-builts have been received 
and input to VueWorks.  
 
LBS-0319 – SICA Building (in construction) 
Pre-construction meeting was held April 27, 2023.  
 
LBS-0321 – 290 Ocean Avenue 
Review letter was sent on January 10, 2022 to the Applicant.  
 
LBS-0324 – West End LB Development (in construction) 
Preconstruction meeting was held September 13, 2022. Shop drawings reviewed. 
 
 



Project No. LBS-001  
June 13, 2023 
Page 4 | 4 

LBS-0325 – 185 Morris Avenue (in construction) 
Preconstruction meeting was held July 15, 2022. Awaiting submission of revised plans and shop 
drawings.  
 
LBS-0326 – 279 Third Avenue 
Review letter was sent to the Applicant on October 3, 2022. 
 
LBS-0327 – Long Branch Senior Center Improvements (in construction) 
Pre-construction meeting was held November 2, 2022. 
 
LBS-0333 – 60 Atlantic Avenue, LLC 
Review letter was sent to the Applicant on December 28, 2022.  Revised documents received on 
March 6, 2023 are under review.  
 
LBS-0334 – The Atlantic Club 
Review letter was sent to the Applicant on December 28, 2022. CCTV of downstream sewer was 
completed on April 4, 2023 and is being reviewed. The Developer is in agreement with the downstream 
sewer lining/improvements and needs a Developers Agreement. Developer also asked to do two 
separate TWA applications (one for site flow, and one for downstream improvements).  
 
LBS-0003 – 380 Division Street 
Review letter was sent to the Applicant on April 27, 2023. 
 
LBS-0004 – Santos Subdivision 
Application is under review. 
 
LBS-0005 – 156-164 Franklin Avenue 
Application is under review. 
 
Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me directly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. 
(DBA Maser Consulting) 
 
 
 
Susan S. Brasefield, P.E., P.P., CME 
Geographic Discipline Leader 
 
SSB/lsl/mag 
R:\Projects\I-L\Lbs\Lbs001\Reports\Monthly Status Updates\2023\230613_ssb_Roguski_June Meeting.docx 









































































 

 
 
 1 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 
 
 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
 
 MAY 17, 2023 
 
 
I. and II. Opening and Attendance of Meeting and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 A Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority was called to order at 3:00 
p.m., prevailing time, on Wednesday, May 17, 2023, by the Executive Director, Thomas Roguski, 
both in person and electronically via telephonic communication conference call, attended by Mr. 
Riley, Mr. Booth, Mr. Brown, Mr. Larco and Mrs. Morris. 
 
 In addition to the Members of the Authority hereinabove stated, there were present at said 
Regular Meeting the following professional attaches: Thomas Roguski, P.E., Executive Director; 
Susan S. Brasefield, P.E., of the firm Colliers Engineering and Design, Authority Engineer; Charles 
J. Fallon, CPA, RMA, of the firm Fallon & Company LLP, Authority Auditor; and Nicole Woods, 
Secretary. John L. Bonello, Esq., of the firm Manna & Bonello, P.A., Authority Counsel, was 
absent. 
 
 
III. Announcement Pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meeting Act. 
 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2023, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link on February 23, 
2023 as a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press on February 19, 
2023 as a “legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 15, 2023, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.  Notice of this 
Regular Meeting to be held both in-person and electronically has been provided 
electronically by posting thereof on the official website of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority pursuant to Public Law 2020, C.11. 

 
 
IV. Public Participation. 
 
 Mr. Vincent Lepore from 33 Ocean Terrace was present via telephonic communication.  
 
 Mr. Lepore stated that the Middletown Sewerage Authority has received several fines from 
OSHA for “Serious Willful Violations” due to the lack of safety drills and training which resulted in 
a recent fatality. Mr. Lepore wanted to remind the Authority to stay on top of the OSHA safety 
training and requirements for the operation of the plant.  
 
 



 

 
 
 2 

 Mr. Lepore reported that the developers of 290 Ocean Avenue are involved in heavy 
litigation with the DEP and the County. Mr. Lepore feels that the property will likely be sold, and 
new plans will be developed.  
 
 Mr. Lepore suggested that the Authority’s Conference Room be dedicated to Mr. Joseph 
Martone, past Executive Director, for all his years of service to the Authority. 
 
 Mr. Lepore had no further questions and thanked the Board. 
  
 On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain; the Public Participation portion of the Meeting 
was closed. 
 
 
V. Miscellaneous Suggestions for the Good of the Authority 
 
 Nothing to report. 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain; the Miscellaneous Suggestions for the Good of the 
Authority portion of the Meeting was closed. 
 
 
VI. As to the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 19, 2023 and Connection Fee and 
Reactivation Fee Public Hearing of April 19, 2023 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the reading of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting 
of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on April 19, 2023 and the Connection Fee and 
Reactivation Fee Public Hearing held on April 19, 2023 to be dispensed with and that such 
Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 
 
 
VII. As to the Minutes of the Executive Session held on April 19, 2023, if any  
 
 None 
  
 
VIII. Correspondence 
 
 The attached list of correspondence was reviewed by the Authority.  Individual items were 
dealt with as follows: 
 
 Mr. Roguski stated that there are no action items for correspondence this month. 
 
  



 

 
 
 3 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

MAY 17, 2023 

 

1. Certified Notice of Public Hearing dated 04/05/23 received 04/18/23 from Steven P. Gouin, 
Esq., re: 465 Church Street / Block 469 Lot 11, the amended application shall seek d(2) variance 
relief, amended site plan approval and such other relief as may be required 

 
2. Letter dated 04/18/23 received 04/19/23 from InSite Engineering, re: The Atlantic Club 
Conditional Approval, 390-392 Ocean Ave. / Block 215 Lots 3 and 5.01 

 
3. Letter dated 04/20/23 received 04/20/23 from John J. Ploskonka, P.E., P.P., re: 117 Conover 
Place / Block 336 Lot, preliminary and Final Major Subdivision with Variances 

 
4. Certified Public Notification Letter received 04/24/23 from Envirotactics re: 4 Bay Avenue / 
Block 479 Lot 7 / NJDEP Waterfront Development Individual Permit Application 

 
5. Certified Letter dated 04/20/23 received 04/24/23 from Monteforte Architectural Studio, re: 
Sica II Building / 20 Third Ave. / Block 276 Lots 7, 9, 13 & 14 

 
6. Copy of a Letter dated 04/24/23 sent 04/24/23 from Tom Roguski to Moshe Fuhrer, re: 
Request for Service Availability, Four Unit Subdivision / 169 Chelsea Ave / Block 278 Lot 3 

 
7. Copy of an Email dated 04/24/23 received 04/24/23 from Tom Roguski to John Ploskonka, 
re: Santos Subdivision / 117 Conover Place / Block 336 Lot 1 

 
8. Certified Public Notice dated 04/25/23 received 04/27/23 from James LoBello, re:19 Walnut 
Place / Block 90 Lot 15 / West Long Branch (NOT LBSA) 

 
9. Certified Notice of Hearing received 04/27/23 from Paul R. Edinger, Esq., re:  58 
Washington Street / Block 253 Lot 11, applicant is seeking post construction approval for 
remodeling of existing gazebo and removal of pavers in yard and driveway.  

 
10. Copy of a letter dated 04/27/23 received 04/27/23 from Colliers Engineering to Mr. Rich 
Codella, re: 380 Division Street / Block 190 Lot 7 

 
11. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 04/26/23 received 04/28/23 from Jennifer S. Krimko, Esq., 
re: 252 North Lincoln Ave / Block 7 Lot 1.01, Applicant seeks approval to construct a new 
porous pavement driveway addition with a new curb cut to the existing driveway. 

 
12. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 04/26/23 received 04/28/23 from Jennifer S. Krimko, Esq., 
re: 1138 Lincoln Court / Block 21 Lot 2, Applicant seeks approval to construct and inground 
pool, spa/hot tub, cabana, and related site improvements.  

 



 

 
 
 4 

13. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 04/26/23 received 04/28/23 from Jennifer S. Krimko, Esq., 
re: 72 Grand Ave / Block 242 Lot 4 Applicant is seeking use variance relief pursuant to 
NJSA40:55D-68 to permit two separate dwelling units on property. 

 
14. Letter dated 05/01/23 received 05/03/23 from USW (United Steelworkers) re: United 
Steelworkers request for donations. 

 
15. Certified Public Notice received 05/09/23 from Jeffery A. Donner, Esq., re: 56 Elmwood 
Ave. / Block 37 Lot 11 West Long Branch, Applicant is seeking bulk variance relief for the 
installation of a security fence to enclose an existing pool.  

 
16. Certified Public Notice received 05/09/23 from Jeffery A. Donner, Esq., re: 96 Beechwood 
Ave. / Block 35 Lot 6, West Long Branch (NOT LBSA) 

 
17. Certified Notice of Hearing received 05/09/23 from Robert L. Witek, II, Esq., re: 1175 Ocean 
Ave. / Block 15 Lot 11, Applicant is seeking a bulk variance for the construction of a six-foot 
vinyl fence.  

 
18. Certified Notice of Hearing dated 05/05/23 received 05/11/23 from John B. Anderson, III, 
Esq., re: 7 Riverdale Ave / Block 52 Lot 13 / Monmouth Beach (NOT LBSA) 

 
19. Letter dated 05/08/23 received 5/11/23 from Charles Surmonte P.E. & L.S., re: Serviceability 
request for 394 Bath Avenue / Block 183 lot 7. 

 
20.  Letter dated 05/11/23 received 05/11/23 from InSite Engineering, re: Lower Broadway Place 
Conceptual Sanitary Sewer Review Broadway, Block 283.01 Lots 1.01 & 2.01; Block 311 Lots 
1.01 & 1.02 

 
21. Letter dated 05/11/23 received 05/11/23 from Susan S. Brasfield, re: Engineer’s Status 
Report May 2023 Meeting 

 
 

 On Motion by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the attached List of Correspondence was 
ordered received and filed. 
 
 
IX. Report of the Executive Director for the May 17, 2023, Authority Meeting  
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that over the last month the Authority treated an average daily flow 
of 3.81 MGD and all discharge permit limits have been met.  
 

Mr. Roguski explained that the Authority is in need of an Operator with a S-1 license.  A 
qualified candidate was found through the online service Indeed. The canditate has several years 
of experience from another Sewerage Authority in North Jersey, where he worked as a mechanic.  

 



 

 
 
 5 

The following resolution was presented: 
  

RESOLUTION 
 
Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 

adoption; seconded by Mr. Booth 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage 
Authority that it hereby ratifies and approves the hiring of Michael 
Andrew Nix as Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator (S1) effective 
June 5, 2023, or at a starting date thereafter and prior thereto as 
determined by the Executive Director, at a rate of compensation of 
$32.50 per hour.  This resolution and employment are conditional 
upon Michael Andrew Nix successfully completing a pre-
employment physical test, drug test, alcohol test, and background 
check, all to the sole satisfaction of the Long Branch Sewerage 
Authority.  This resolution and employment will become void should 
Michael Andrew Nix not successfully complete a pre-employment 
physical test, drug test, alcohol test, and background check, all to the 
sole satisfaction of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Larco   - AYE  
Mrs. Morris   - AYE 
 
Date: May 17, 2023 
R5.1-23 

**** 
 
Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report.  

 
 On Motion by Mrs. Morris, seconded by Mr. Brown and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the report of the Executive Director, as 
prepared and submitted, is hereby approved, and ordered received and filed and made part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting. 
 
 
X. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions 
 taken since April 19, 2023 
 
 Mr. Roguski reported on behalf of Mr. Bonello. Mr. Bonello met with Mr. Roguski to 
discuss the agenda items for today’s meeting.   



 

 
 
 6 

 
 Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report on behalf of Mr. Bonello.  
 

On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
the Authority Counsel of and regarding each and all the foregoing items be, and they are in all 
respects approved, confirmed, and ratified. 
 
 
XI. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken 
 since April 19, 2023 
 
 Mr. Fallon had nothing to report.  
  
 On Motion by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mr. Riley, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
Authority Auditor of and about each and all the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, 
approved, confirmed, and ratified. 
 
 
XII.  Report by Authority Consulting Engineer of the Activities of that Office and of 
Actions taken Since April 19, 2023 
 
 Mrs. Brasefield reported regarding the Railroad Crossing Study that a review letter was 
received from the DEP with some questions that were satisfactorily answered as per an email 
received yesterday. A letter authorizing the bidding of this project is expected soon.  
 
 Mrs. Brasefield reported regarding the Hoey Force Main Replacement that she has been 
in contact with the contractor regarding covers for the valves boxes, which is the final item 
remaining to close out the project.  
 
 Regarding the Sludge Holding System, the contractor is almost finished with the punch 
list items and is working on a price on some additional work that was requested. 
 
 Regarding the I & I Study, Mr. Brasefield has a provided set of plans for Mr. Roguski’s 
review and the same administrative comments that the DEP made on the Railroad Crossing 
Study have been changed on the I & I Study Plans.  
  
 Mrs. Brasefield reported that she is still waiting to hear from NJNG regarding the Solar 
Feasibility Study. 
 

Mrs. Brasfield stated that the Planning Documents have been submitted to the NJIB for 
preliminary approval. Mrs. Brasefield further explained that one of the procedures is that the 
DEP conducts an environmental review and they came back with very detailed questions that 
cannot be answered at this stage of the planning. Mrs. Brasefield drafted a response letter for Mr. 
Roguski’s review.  



 

 
 
 7 

Regarding the Expansion Study, a proposal will be discussed in June.  
 
Regarding the Hoey Pump Station Improvements, final changes are being made and a 

new set of plans will be submitted.  
 
Mrs. Brasfield reported that the Window Lintels will be removed from her report next 

month as the window lintels have been shored with temporary supports and more permanent 
solutions will be addressed as improvements are done in each building. 

 
Mrs. Brasfield stated that the GIS upgrades need to be discussed further with Mr. 

Roguski.  
 
Mrs. Brasfield reported that all escrow projects have been moving along without any 

major issues. Mrs. Brasfield further reported that two new applications have been received and 
are being reviewed, one of which is the Broadway Development Project. 

 
 On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
Authority Consulting Engineer of and about each and all the foregoing items be, and they are in 
all respects, approved, confirmed, and ratified. 
 
 
XIII. Transfers, if any. 

 
The transfers are as listed. 
 

 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed 
by all affirmative vote off all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, approving the 
Authority Transfers for the month of April 2023 as listed. 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 17TH DAY OF MAY 2023 PURSUANT 
TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM IS PRESENT 
THAT THE AUTHORITY HEREBY APPROVES THE 
TRANSFERS MADE FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2023 AS 
SUBMITTED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND 
ORDERS SAID REPORT RECEIVED AND FILED. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 8 

XIV. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the 
 Month of April 2023 
 
 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed 
by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain.  

 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 17th DAY OF MAY 2023 PURSUANT TO 
NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM IS PRESENT, the 
List of Bills for the month of April 2023 are found regular and 
payment of each and all, thereof is authorized to be paid out of the 
Revolving Fund, General Funds, Revenue Fund or Collection 
Account as indicated on the said List of Bills attached to the 
Executive Director’s Report. 

 
  

XV. Report, if any, by Investment Committee. 
 
 No report from the investment committee.  

 
 
XVI. Old Business. 
 

Nothing to report.  
 
     
XVII. New Business 
  
 Mr. Roguski reported that he is looking into a potential activity called “Electrical 
Demand Response.” Mr. Roguski explained that at the time of peak electrical demand when the 
electrical grid is being stressed to the limit and once that demand gets to a certain point, the 
electric company must make the decision to pump more electricity into the grid or ask people to 
voluntarily reduce their electrical usage.  Since the Authority is a significant electrical power 
user, Electrical Demand Response would allow the electric company to send us a notification 
during high demand times asking us to conserve energy. Mr. Roguski stated that it would not be 
a problem for us to shut down one of the blowers or pumps for a short time. Mr. Roguski 
explained there would be cost savings shared with the Authority as a result.  
 
 Mr. Roguski further explained how this would apply to us by using an arbitrary usage 
figure of 500 Kwh.  If we reduced that by 100 kWh by shutting off a pump or blower, the electric 
company would share the savings with us via Voltice, the company that would be implementing 
this program. The total annual savings for the Authority could be between $10,000 and $20.000. 



 

 
 
 9 

Mr. Roguski explained that Mr. Bonello is reviewing the contract to assure that there will be zero 
cost and no liability to the Authority.  
 
 Mr. Roguski went on to explain that the Authority will also benefit from the installation 
of an additional meter after our electrical meter that will show us real time electrical usage which 
we can use to self-monitor our usage and adjust accordingly for added savings.  
 
 Mr. Riley asked about the status of the solar panels. Mr. Roguski explained that the solar 
panels would be on NJNG property and after meeting with NJNG last year, NJNG is still 
discussing the proposal in house.  It may be a year or so before any work would begin if NJNG 
chooses to proceed. 
 
 Mr. Roguski asked the Board if the Authority should pursue “Electrical Demand 
Response,” if there is no cost or liability to the Authority. The Board all answered affirmatively.   

  
Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report. 
   

 
XVIII.  Adjournment at _3:27 p.m. 
 

There being no further business, on Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and 
passed by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the 
meeting was adjourned at 3:27 p.m. 

 
 

      
                                                                                                Respectfully submitted, 
 
             

         
 _____________________________________ 

 David G. Brown, Secretary 
_____________________________ 
Thomas Roguski, Executive Director   
 
 








































































































































































